Before the

Administrative Hearing Commission

State of Missouri

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
)

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION,
)



)



Petitioner,
)




)


vs.

)

No. 04-0826 MC




)

MARK BRADY, d/b/a BRADY HAULING,
)




)



Respondent.
)

DECISION


Mark Brady committed six violations of the laws of Missouri and the United States.  

Procedure


On June 23, 2004, the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission (“the MHTC”) filed a complaint.  The MHTC filed a motion for summary determination of the complaint on September 3, 2004.  Pursuant to § 536.073.3,
 our Regulation 1 CSR 15-3.440(3)(B) provides that we may decide this case without a hearing if any party establishes facts that no party disputes and entitle any party to a favorable decision.  ITT Commercial Fin. Corp. v. Mid-Am. Marine Supply Corp., 854 S.W.2d 371, 380-82 (Mo. banc 1993).  Though served with notice of this case and a copy of the complaint on June 28, 2004, and given until September 27, 2004, to respond to the motion, Brady made no response.  

Findings of Fact

1. Brady’s place of business was 420 Wayne Street in the city of Jackson, county of Cape Girardeau, State of Missouri.  Brady owned one truck, and its gross vehicle weight was more than 26,001 pounds.  At all relevant times, Brady had no property carrier registration and prepared no record of duty status.  

2. Three times on September 9, 2003, Brady transported rock over Missouri highways from the city of Cape Girardeau, Missouri, to the city of Sikeston, Missouri.  Donnie Williams hired Brady to transport the rock.  On that date, Brady had no alcohol or controlled substances testing program.    

3. On September 10, 2003, Brady transported rock from the city of Cape Girardeau, Missouri, to the city of Sikeston, Missouri, for hire over Missouri highways.  

Conclusions of Law

We have jurisdiction to hear the MHTC’s complaint as follows.  The MHTC may enforce certain United States regulations under §§ 390.201 and 622.550: 

[The MHTC] may enforce any of the provisions of Parts 350 through 399 of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as those regulations have been and may periodically be amended, as they apply to motor vehicles and drivers operating in interstate or intrastate commerce within this state[.]

The former division of motor carrier and railroad safety previously brought such matters before its administrative law judges under § 622.320.1:

Complaint may be made by the division of its own motion . . . , by petition or complaint in writing, setting forth any act or thing done or omitted to be done by any carrier, corporation or person, including any rule, regulation or charge established or fixed by or for any carrier, corporation or person in violation, or claimed to be in violation, of any provision of law, or of any rule or order or decision of the division. 

(Emphasis added.)  Sections 621.040 and 226.008.4, RSMo Supp. 2003, transferred jurisdiction of such matters to us.  

Brady has the burden of proof under § 622.350, which states:

In all trials, actions, suits and proceedings arising under the provisions of this chapter or growing out of the exercise of the authority and powers granted in this chapter to the [MHTC], the burden of proof shall be upon the party adverse to the [MHTC] . . . to show by clear and satisfactory evidence that the determination, requirement, direction or order of the division complained of is unreasonable or unlawful as the case may be.

(Emphasis added.)  


The MHTC’s records show that Brady was a “motor carrier” and drove a “commercial motor vehicle” under United States Regulation 49 CFR 390.5, which provides:

Commercial motor vehicle means any self-propelled or towed motor vehicle used on a highway in interstate commerce to transport passengers or property when the vehicle –

(1) Has a gross vehicle weight rating or gross combination weight rating, or gross vehicle weight or gross combination weight, of 4,536 kg (10,001 pounds) or more, whichever is greater[.]

*   *   *

For-hire motor carrier means a person engaged in the transportation of goods or passengers for compensation.

*   *   *

Motor carrier means a for-hire motor carrier or a private motor carrier.

(Emphasis added.)

Count I

The MHTC argues that Brady violated United States Regulation 49 CFR § 382.11(a), which provides:

All domestic-domiciled employers must implement the requirements of this part [relating to alcohol and drug testing] on the date the employer begins commercial motor vehicle operations.

Brady violated that provision by failing to have a drug and alcohol testing  program in place on September 9, 2003.
 

Count II

The MHTC also argues that Brady violated United States Regulation 49 CFR § 395.8, which provides: 

(a) Except for a private motor carrier of passengers (nonbusiness), every motor carrier shall require every driver used by the motor carrier to record his/her duty status for each 24 hour period using the methods prescribed in either paragraphs (a)(1) or (2) of this section.

(1) Every driver who operates a commercial motor vehicle shall record his/her duty status, in duplicate, for each 24-hour period. The duty status time shall be recorded on a specified grid, as shown in paragraph (g) of this section. The grid and the requirements of paragraph (d) of this section may be combined with any company forms. The previously approved format of the Daily Log, Form MCS-59 or the Multi-day Log, MCS-139 and 139A, which meets the requirements of this section, may continue to be used.

(2) Every driver who operates a commercial motor vehicle shall record his/her duty status by using an automatic on-board recording device that meets the requirements of § 395.15 of this part. . . .

Federal Regulation 49 CFR 395.1(e) exempts drivers from that requirement if they operate within a 100 air-mile radius of the normal work reporting location.  Under § 536.070(6), we take official notice that the MHTC’s complaint describes such trips.  However, the exemption also requires: 

(5) The motor carrier that employs the driver maintains and retains for a period of 6 months accurate and true time records showing: 

(i) The time the driver reports for duty each day;

(ii) The total number of hours the driver is on duty each day;

(iii) The time the driver is released from duty each day; and

(iv) The total time for the preceding 7 days in accordance with § 395.8(j)(2) for drivers used for the first time or intermittently.

Brady did not show that he met those requirements.  Therefore, he does not qualify for the exemption.  For two 24-hour periods, Brady violated federal Regulation 49 CFR 395.8 because he did not record his duty status time as that provision requires.  

Count III

The MHTC asks this Commission to find that Brady violated § 390.270, which provides:

[N]o person shall engage in the business of transporting property, except household goods, by motor vehicle for hire or compensation in intrastate commerce on any public highway in this state, unless there is in force with respect to that person a property carrier registration [that] authorizes such transportation.

The MHTC’s undisputed evidence shows that Brady violated that provision by three transportations on September 9, 2003. 
  

Summary


We conclude that Brady committed six violations of law.  We cancel the hearing.


SO ORDERED on September 30, 2004.



________________________________



JUNE S. DOUGHTY



Commissioner

�Statutory references are to the 2000 Revised Statutes of Missouri unless otherwise noted.


	�The MHTC’s complaint makes no such charge as to September 10, 2003.  


	�The MHTC’s complaint makes no such charge as to September 10, 2003.  
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